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SUBJECT: Assessment for expenses of Federal

Reserve Board during 6 months end-
Ang June 30, 1920.

Dear Sir:

 Uith reference to the Beard's letter X-1767 dated December

'/20. 1919, which autherized and requested you-to charge the amount -

of your assessment for the expenses of the Board during the six-
month perdod ending June 30, 1920, to Undivided Profits on Decem-

ber 31 and to carry it as "Reserve Zor Federal Resgrve Board

Assessment,” the Board requests that one-sixth of the amount of
such assessment be charged to Current Expenses and credited to

‘Profit-and Loss at and as of close of businoss the last day of

each month from Jamuary to June 1920. Debits ehould be made

"against account "Reserve for Federal Reserve Board Assessment” when

funds are transferred to the Board by credit in the U. S5, Treas-
urer's General Account. :

“Accordingly it will be necessary for. you to include, as here-
tofore, the monthly portion of your assessment for. the expenses of
the Board against item GAFF in your monthly expense. report form 96.

- The 1920 edition of "forms 9%, 96 and 97a are now being printed and

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

a year's supply will be furnished your: bank as soon as. the forms
are received from the printer.

Yours very truly,

_ Assistant Secrotary.
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